

(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

NOTICE INVITING TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF ELECTRICAL MATERIALS TO <u>IIM TIRUCHIRAPPALLI</u>

Tender No. IIMT/2022-23/EO/EM/76 dated: 03.01.2023

(E-Procurement Mode)

Details Date Time Venue				
Name of Work/ Service	"Tender for Supply of Electrical Materials to IIM Tiruchirappalli"			
Date of issue of Tender Document	03.01.2023	17.30 Hrs. onwards	-	
Pre-bid Clarification	12.01.2023 15.00 Hrs. please e-mail to <u>purchase@iimtrichy.ac</u>		If the Bidder has any queries/clarifications, please e-mail to purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in by 03.00 pm, 12.01.2023.	
Last date for Submission of Tenders 25.01.2023 10.00 Hrs.		-		
Opening of e-Tenders	25.01.2023	10.15 Hrs.	-	
EMD	EMD Amount Rs. 26,700/- to be remitted in MoE's E-Wizard Portal through online mode.			
A copy of the payment transaction receipt for EMD has to be attached with the application form, without which the bid won't be considered. The payment of EMD is exempted for MSME Bidders . Bidders claiming exemption should attach the necessary documentary proof along with the tender document.				
	The tender document can be downloaded from the IIM TIRUCHIRAPPALLI			
Tender Document	website https://www.iimtrichy.ac.in/tender-published and MoE e-Wizard Portal			
(https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com))		
Mode of Submission of Tender	In MoE's e-Wizard Portal(https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com/)			



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

Contents

Ins	tr	ructions for Online Bid Submission	3
1		Registration Process on Online Portal	3
2	2.	Tender Documents Search	3
3	3.	Amendment of Bid Document	3
4	١.	Assistance to Bidders	4
1.	(OVERVIEW	5
2.]	BASIC ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS FOR THE BIDDERS	5
3.]	BIDS CRITERIA	5
4.]	BID PREPARATION	6
5.]	PROCEDURE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER	6
6.]	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT	7
7.	5	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	7
8.]	PRE-BID CLARIFICATION	8
9.	(OPENING OF BIDS	8
GE	N	IERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	8
а)	DELIVERY SCHEDULE	8
b)	PAYMENT TERMS	8
C)	PENALTY CLAUSE	9
C	I)	Performance Security Details:	9
e)	Additional Quantity Clause:	9
f)	Repeat Order Clause:	9
g	()	CONDITIONAL BIDS	10
h	1)	VALIDITY OF BIDS AND RATES	10
AN	N	EXURE – I: PROFILE OF THE BIDDER	11
AN	N	EXURE-II: (PRICE BID - BOQ)	12
AN	N	EXURE – III (TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS)	13
AN	N	EXURE-IV: BID DECLARATION FORM	17
AN	N.	EXURE – V (UNDERTAKING CERTIFICATE)	18



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

Instructions for Online Bid Submission

The bidders are required to submit soft copies of their bid electronically on the e-Wizard Portal using valid Digital Signature Certificates. Below mentioned instructions are meant to guide the bidders for registration on the e-Wizard Portal, prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and submit their bids online on the e-Wizard Portal. For more information, bidders may visit the Portal (https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com/)

1. Registration Process on Online Portal

- a. Bidders to enroll on the e-Procurement module of the portal https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com/ by clicking on the link "Bidder Enrolment".
- b. The bidders need to choose a unique username and assign a password for their accounts.
- c. Bidders are advised to register their valid email address and mobile numbers as part of the registration process. This would be used for any communication from the e-Wizard Portal.
- d. Bidders to register upon enrolment, with their valid Digital Signature Certificate (Class III Certificates with signing and Encryption key) issued by any Certifying Authority recognized by CCA India with their profile.
- e. Only one valid DSC should be registered by a bidder. Please note that the bidders are responsible for ensuring that they do not lend their DSCs to others which may lead to misuse.
- f. Bidder then logs in to the site through the secured log-in by entering their user ID/password and the password of the DSC / e-Token

2. Tender Documents Search

- a. Various built-in options are available in the e-Wizard Portal like Department name, Tender category, estimated value, Date, other keywords, etc. to search for a tender published on the Online Portal.
- b. Once the bidders have selected the tenders they are interested in; they may download the required documents/tender schedules. These tenders can be moved to the respective 'Interested tenders' folder.
- c. The bidder should make a note of the unique Tender No assigned to each tender, in case they want to obtain any clarification/help from the Helpdesk.

3. Amendment of Bid Document

- a. At any time prior to the deadline for submission of proposals, IIM Tiruchirappalli (IIMT) reserves the right to add/modify/delete any portion of this document by the issuance of a Corrigendum, which would be published on the website and will also be made available to the all the Bidder who has been issued the tender document. The Corrigendum shall be binding on all bidders and will form part of the bid documents.
- b. The Institute may at its own discretion extend the last date for the receipt of bids.
- c. IIM Tiruchirappalli reserves the right to cancel the tender without assigning any reason at any



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

stages of evaluation before finalization.

- d. IIM Tiruchirappalli also reserves the right to, at any time and in its absolute discretion the following:
 - Accept or reject all bids.
 - To obtain further clarification or supporting documents during the evaluation.
 - To suspend, discontinue, modify and/or terminate the Tendering process at any time.

4. Assistance to Bidders

- a. Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact person indicated in the tender.
- Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to e- Wizard Portal, in general, may be directed to the 24x7 e-Wizard Helpdesk. The contact number for helpdesk is 8448288994/87/89/88/81/90/92/82 011-49606060, 07903269552, 9355030608, 9055030613, 7903810198, 9315620706, 9355030606, 9355030623, 9355030628, 8800526452, 9205898228, 9122643040, 9355030604, eprochelpdesk.01@gmail.com, eprochelpdesk.03@gmail.com, eprochelpdesk.06@gmail.com
- 5. The tender inviting authority has the right to cancel this e-tender or extend the due date of receipt of the bid(s).
- 6. The bid should be submitted through the e-Wizard portal (https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com) only.

ыпте мателе ПМ

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

NOTICE INVITING TENDER

1. OVERVIEW

Indian Institute of Management Tiruchirappalli (hereinafter referred to as IIMT) is an Institute of National Importance established by the Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India. More details about IIM TIRUCHIRAPPALLI are available on our website www.iimtrichy.ac.in.

IIM TIRUCHIRAPPALLI invites e-Tender for Supply of Electrical Materials to IIM Tiruchirappalli.

2. BASIC ELIGIBILITY CONDITIONS FOR THE BIDDERS

- a. The bidder(s) should be registered with the Goods and Services Tax council for the purpose of Goods & Service Tax (GST). A copy of the GST Registration Certificate, PAN, and Bank account details should be submitted along with the tender document. The names appearing on all these documents and the tender document should be the same or linked.
- b. The Bidder should give a self-declaration certificate for acceptance of all terms & conditions of tender documents. A duly completed certificate to this effect is to be submitted as per Annexure-IV.
- c. The bidders should not be blacklisted by any department of the Government of India or any State Government and Private organization in the past. There should not be any criminal case registered against the bidding firm or its owners/partners anywhere in India. An undertaking to this effect in the Company letterhead duly signed by the owner/partner or both to be enclosed, as per Annexure-V.

3. BIDS CRITERIA

- i. The bidder should quote the rate for all the items mentioned in the Price Bid (BoQ), otherwise, the price bid will not be considered for evaluation.
- ii. The rates quoted by the tenderer should be inclusive of all charges (Delivery to IIM Tiruchirapalli), Supply, Packing, Loading and unloading, packing, forwarding, freight charges etc., but *except GST* and must hold good till the completion of the supply/work and shall not be subjected to any escalation. No claim on this account whatsoever shall be entertained at any stage, including the extended period, if any.
- iii. Price Bid i.e. BoQ given with the tender to be submitted after filling all relevant information and it should be as per the specifications *mentioned in the price Bid* (*Annexure-II*) and as per the format available with the tender, failing which the offer will be rejected (renaming or changing the format of BoQ) will not be acceptable. The Bidder should quote the price inclusive of all charges but *exclusive of GST*.



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

- iv. The quantities mentioned in Price Bid are tentative and shall be increased or decreased depending upon the requirements of the Institute.
- v. *Price Bid* (BoQ) given in tender to be submitted after filling in all relevant information. The priced BoQ should be submitted strictly as per the Price Bid (BoQ) <u>Annexure-II</u>, failing which the offer will be rejected.
- vi. Arithmetical errors, if any, shall be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and total price, then the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected by the Institute. If the Bidder does not accept the correction of the errors, the bid shall be rejected. All Rates, Prices, Amounts and Sums quoted by the bidder shall be in Indian currency only. The language used throughout shall be English.

4. BID PREPARATION

- Bidders should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before submitting their bids.
- b. Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid.
- c. Please note the number of covers in which the bid documents have to be submitted, and the number of documents including the names and content of each of the documents that need to be submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to the rejection of the bid.
- d. Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the tender document/schedule and generally, they can be in PDF/XLSX/PNG, etc. formats.

5. PROCEDURE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER

- a. Bidder to log into the site well in advance for bid submission so that he/she uploads the bid in time, i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any delay due to other issues.
- b. The tender document should be downloaded from the IIM Tiruchirappalli website https://www.iimtrichy.ac.in/tender-published and e-Wizard Portal https://mhrd.euniwizarde.com/
- c. The bidder(s) shall not make any changes or amendments to the tender document as published on the IIM Tiruchirappalli website and MoE's e-Wizard Portal.
- d. All the pages of the tender document being submitted must be duly (Digitally) signed as per the procedures and requirements stipulated herein.
- e. The tender document should be filled in legible handwriting/printing/typing without any



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ambiguity.

- f. If any correction is necessary on the information provided by the bidder, the same should be made after scoring out the old entry. In any case, there should not be any overwriting. All the corrections should be attested with the full signature of the bidder with the date.
- g. Bidder should take into account the corrigendum/Addendum published from time to time before submitting the bids.
- h. The bidders are cautioned that furnishing of incomplete/ambiguous information, suppression of facts and any alteration of the prescribed tender format will entail outright rejection of the bid application.

6. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT

- a. The bidder(s) should remit an Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of Rs. 26,700/- (Rupees Twenty Six Thousand and Seven Hundred Rupees only) at MoE's e-Wizard Portal. A copy of the payment transaction receipt has to be attached with the e-Tender application form, without which the tender won't be considered for the bidding process.
- b. The EMD of the successful bidder will be returned after making the final payment.
- c. The EMD of the unsuccessful bidders will be released after the finalization of the tender. No interest is payable on the Earnest Money Deposit (EMD).
- d. Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) firms as defined in the MSE Procurement Policy issued by the Department of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) or the firms registered with the Central Purchase Organization or the concerned Ministry or Department or Startups as recognized by Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion (DIPP) for all these items only, are exempted from EMD. However, they have to enclose valid self-attested registration certificate(s) along with the tender to this effect.
- e. The bidders who seek exemption from EMD as per the clause above, if they withdraw or modify their bids during the period of validity, or if they are awarded the contract, and they fail to sign the contract or to submit performance security before the deadline defined in the bid document, they will be suspended for the period of three years or as decided by the competent authority from being eligible to submit bids for contracts with the entity that invited the bids.

7. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The Online bids (complete in all respect) must be uploaded online in single covers as explained below:

- i. The following documents are to be furnished as a single PDF file by the bidder(s) as per the tender document except for Annexure-II of Price bid-BoQ
- ii. Bid declaration form as per Annexure IV.

П мп-ен н

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

- iii. Undertaking certificate as per Annexure V.
- iv. Copy of PAN and GST Registration.
- v. Duly (Digitally) Signed Tender document and its all annexures.
- vi. Annexure-II of Price bid –BoQ in MS Excel ".xls" format should be uploaded on the same cover.

8. PRE-BID CLARIFICATION

If the Bidder has any queries/clarifications, please e-mail to <u>purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in</u> by 3.00 pm, 12.01.2023.

The answers/clarifications to the bidders will be communicated after the pre-bid clarification deadline (i.e. 3.00 pm, 12.01.2023).

9. OPENING OF BIDS

The bids will be opened by the Tender Opening Committee on 25.01.2023 at 10.15 Hrs through the e-wizard online portal.

The Institute reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the offers, including the lowest, without assigning any reason.

GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

a) DELIVERY SCHEDULE

- i. The successful bidder should complete the *Supply of Electrical Materials to IIM Tiruchirappalli* within *15* days from receipt of the Purchase Order.
- ii. In case the firm fails to supply the required items within the specified period, the Purchase Order as a whole may be terminated. Applicable penalties would be levied to the supplier/vendor. The decision of the competent authority in the matter of penalties would be final and binding.

b) PAYMENT TERMS

- i. No advance payment will be made in any case.
- ii. Payment will be released after successful supply of all the items within 25 days' subject to submission of Invoice/Bill with all relevant documents etc.
- iii. TDS and any other Government levies applicable on bills as per Government instructions/ notifications issued from time to time shall be applicable and deducted from Supplier/Vendor/Service Provider's bills.



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

c) PENALTY CLAUSE

Deficiency/delay in Supply/Quality will be construed as lapses on the part of the vendor. Such lapses due to vendor will be viewed seriously, and penalties will be imposed on the vendor in case of any delay in providing the required materials as covered by this Tender within the stipulated date and timings. IIM Tiruchirppalli reserves the right to impose the penalty, and the quantum of the penalty will be decided in individual cases, and decision of the competent authority at IIM Tiruchirppalli, shall be final and binding

In case the Vendor fails to supply any items within a specified delivery period, the same items will be obtained from the open market and the difference in cost, if any, will be recovered from the EMD or from the pending bill(s) of the defaulting firm or the Vendor if the recoverable amount exceeds the EMD and if there are no pending bills due to be paid to the respective Vendor.

d) Performance Security Details:

- i. The successful Bidder(s) will be required to remit an interest free *Performance Security Deposit of 3% of the Work Order* value through online transfer to IIM Tiruchirappalli Bank Account, within Five working days from receipt of the Purchase/Work Order. The security deposit will remain with the Institute until the completion of the Supply of all the items and it will be refunded along with final payment after adjusting applicable deductions, if any.
- ii. Performance Security will be forfeited if the vendor fails to perform/abide by any of the terms or conditions of the contract.

In case, the Vendor fails to provide the required services as covered by this Tender within a specified delivery period, the same items will be obtained from the open market, and the difference of cost, if any, will be recovered from the Performance Security or from the pending bill(s) of the defaulting firm or from the vendor if the recoverable amount exceeds the Performance Security and there are no pending bills due to be paid to the respective vendor.

e) Additional Quantity Clause:

IIM Tiruchirppalli shall exercise an option to procure an additional Quantity of the items in addition to the quantity initially mentioned in the tender in accordance with the same rate, terms & conditions of the tender. It will be entirely at the discretion of the Buyer (IIMT) to exercise this option or not.

f) Repeat Order Clause:

IIM Tiruchirppalli shall place the repeat order for the same quantity of the items or less as per the rate quoted by the successful Bidder (L1) within six months from the date of supply/successful commissioning/installation of the work with the same terms & conditions of the tender. In extraordinary circumstances, a repeat order shall be placed within 01 (one) year. It would be entirely at the discretion of the buyer (IIMT) to place the repeat order or not.

ज्ञानम् अनन्तम्

INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT TIRUCHIRAPPALLI

(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

g) CONDITIONAL BIDS

Conditional bids or bids based on the process / basic schemes other than mentioned and / or not conforming to the technical specifications / requirements of the Bidding documents will not be considered.

h) VALIDITY OF BIDS AND RATES

- i. All the quoted rates would be valid until the completion of the contract. No escalation of price whatsoever would be allowed during the currency of the contract, including an extended period, if any.
- ii. The quote shall remain valid and open for acceptance for a period of 90 days from the date of opening of the bid.
- i) Canvassing in connection with the tenders is strictly prohibited, and tenders submitted by the tenderers who resort to canvassing will be liable to rejection. Any bribe, commission or advantage offered or promised by or on behalf of the tenderer to any officer or staff of IIM Tiruchirppalli shall block his/ her tender from being considered. Canvassing on the part or on behalf of the tenderer will also make his tender liable to rejection.
- j) Authority of the person signing the document: A person signing the tender application or any documents forming part of the contract on behalf of another shall be deemed to warranty that he/she has authority to bind such other and if, on enquiry, it appears that the person, so signing had no authority to do so, then IIM Tiruchirppalli may without prejudice to other civil and criminal remedies cancel the contract and held the signatory liable for all cost and damages.
- **k**) In respect of the supply to IIM Tiruchirppalli, the vendor shall be liable for depositing all taxes, levies, cess, etc., to the concerned tax collection authorities from time to time as per existing rules and regulations on the matter.
- Arbitration: In case of any unreconciled disputes between the parties IIM Tiruchirppalli and the agency/firm to whom the contract had been awarded, arising out of any of the terms of the Tender document, the dispute shall be referred to a single Arbitrator mutually agreed, as per Arbitration and Reconciliation Act 1996, in Tiruchirapalli jurisdiction. The decision of the Arbitrator shall be final and binding on both parties. The language of the arbitration shall be English. The Place and seat of arbitration shall be in Tiruchirppalli.
- m) <u>Jurisdiction:</u> All disputes arising out of this contract shall be subject to the Courts at Tiruchirappalli.



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ANNEXURE – I: PROFILE OF THE BIDDER

Sl. No.	Required Information	Description
1	Name of the agency / firm / company	
2	Address of the agency / firm / company	
3	Mobile / Telephone Number	
4	E- Mail Id	
5	Legal status (Individual, proprietary, partnership firm, limited company, etc.)	
6	Statutory details (Photocopies to be attached): a. Registration number of the firm. (as per Shops and establishment act.). b. PAN No. of the Agency	
	c. GST No. of the Agency Has your firm/company ever changed its	
7	Has your firm/company ever changed its name any time? If yes, provide the previous name and the reasons there for?	
8	Have you or your constituent ever left the contract awarded to you incomplete? If so, give name of the contract and reasons for not completing the contract.	
	BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS:	
	Name of the Bank	
	Name of the Branch	
9	Account Number	
	Type of Account IFSC Code No. (copy of the cancelled cheque should be enclosed)	



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ANNEXURE-II: (PRICE BID - BOQ)

Price Bid in MS Excel (.xls format) file should be uploaded separately as per the instructions provided in the online submission of bid

Note: Bidder Should not make any changes in Specification mentioned in Price Bid and should quote the rate for only Brands and Specification Mentioned in Technical Specification Section/Price Bid, else bid will be rejected.



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ANNEXURE – III (TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS)

S. No	Description of Items	Quantity	Units
1	5A Switch (Make: Legrand) Model No:673000(Myrius)	100	Nos
2	5A 5Pin socket (Make: Legrand) Model No:673044(Myrius)	25	Nos
3	15A Switch (Make: Legrand) Model No:673010 (Myrius)	25	Nos
4	15A 3pin Socket (Make: Legrand) (Type: 2Module) Model No:673045 (Myrius)	25	Nos
5	Insulation Tape (Make: Deer)	300	Nos
6	2.5mfd Ceiling fan condenser .Make: Keltron	20	Nos
7	4 feet Tube light fitting(M.NO:V2 Vector 28W TCH207) Make :Philips, Warranty:1 Year	75	Nos
8	28W lamp 4 feet (Make :Philips/osram)	250	Nos
9	Single pole 10A MCB (Make :Siemens)	5	Nos
10	Single pole 16A MCB (Make :Siemens)	20	Nos
11	40A 4pole Isolator (Make :Siemens)	2	Nos
12	16Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
13	25Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
14	35Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
15	50Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
16	70Sq.mmCable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
17	95Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
18	120Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
19	150Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
20	185Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
21	240Sq.mm Cable Alu Ring Type lug	24	Nos
22	4 core 120 sq.mm Armord Aluminium cable ,Make: Havels/Polycab/Finolex	50	Meters
23	40A 300mA 2pole RCCB (Make :Siemens)	16	Nos
24	Glass fuse-6A	10	Nos
25	Glass fuse-4A	50	Nos
26	5A plug top	20	Nos
27	16A 3 Pin plug top, Make: Anchor	20	Nos
28	16Sq.mm Cable ALU Straight Type lug	24	Nos
29	25Sq.mm Cable ALU Straight Type lug	24	Nos
30	35Sq.mm Cable ALU Straight Type lug	24	Nos
31	50Sq.mm Cable ALU Straight Type lug	24	Nos
32	70Sq.mm Cable ALU Straight Type lug	24	Nos
33	20W LED square type surface fitting(M.NO:SM200C LED 16S) Make: Philips, Warranty:1 Year	10	Nos



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

S. No	Description of Items	Quantity	Units
34	Name:Float Sensor,Model:MFGS-Q21, Make: Techtrol	10	Nos
35	Name: Pressure Transmitter (MBS 1900-064G6502) Sup Voltage: 9-28V dc, Output: 4-20mA, Pressure:0-10 bar, Make:Donfoss	2	Nos
36	5W Round LED fitting with choke (LED down light star lord) Make: Crompton, Outer dimention:110 dia	150	Nos
37	2 module fan regulator, Make: Legrand	50	Nos
38	Street light Timer LT (GIC)-, Make: Crona, Cat.No:67DDTO	20	Nos
39	14W T5 Light fitting, Make: Philips, Warranty: 1Year	40	Nos
40	Night Lamp (M.NO:30974) Make: Philips	15	Nos
41	Casing Capping (20 mm & 25mm) (Each 30 nos)	30	Length
42	2.5 Sqmm copper cable (multi core), Make: Havels/Polycab/Finolex	2	Coil
43	Name: Water Proof LED light (Under Water) with Driver. Wattage:12 W, Dimension: H50 XW250 Warranty:1 Year	2	Nos
44	Dynalite Sensor, Model: LRM 1071/10, Capacity: Max 6A Make: philips	15	Nos
45	2.5 Sqmm copper 4 core armored cable make: Finolex, Polycab, Havells	50	Meters
46	Tube light lamp 14W (2 Feet) (Model: V2 14W) Make: Philips	200	Nos
47	45W LED street light fitting Make: Bajaj, Model: Edge Series, Rating: IP 66, Warranty: 1 Year	5	Nos
48	32A MCCB Breaker, No. of Pole: 3, Voltage: 415V, (M.NO:DNO-100C), Make: L& T	1	Nos
49	choke LED Driver (M.NO:T124000-36E10S) Make: FULHAM	25	Nos
50	Ignitor (M.NO:SPD1277S5A5K67) Make: FULHAM	25	Nos
51	10 mfd condencer, Make: Keltron	10	Nos
52	Exhaust fan capacitor [1.5mfd & 2 mfd] (Each 20 Nos)	20	Nos
53	Silica gel, Color: Blue, Partical Size: 5-8 mm, Aplication: Transformer (Breather)	5	Kgs
54	Single pole 6A MCB (Make: Siemens)	5	Nos
55	Block Screw (2",1.5", 1") -100 Piece (Each 1 Box)	1	Box



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

S. No	Description of Items	Quantity	Units
56	Name: Solenid Valva Spare Parts Model:042U0068 Type:Spare Parts Used for Product:EV210A 1.2-3.5 FKM Make: Donfoss	20	Nos
57	Allen key full set, Make:Taparia (2,2.5,3,4,5,6,8,10,12 mm)	1	Set
58	Single phase Energy meter 10-60A, Type: Digital display, Make: L&T	1	Nos
59	Heater coil with Anode (Make : Diamond, Capacity: 3KW,Voltage: 240V, Type:B.T.H 1 ¹ / ₄ ')	12	Nos
60	Distilled water	30	Liters
61	Name: Solenoid Coil (M.NO:042N0840), Make: DONFOSS	60	Nos
62	Industrial socket 32A 3 pin (Male & female)	10	Nos
63	Name: FloatSwitch, Wire length: 3 Meter, Supply: 230V, Application: Water level control in water tank	10	Nos
64	Name: 3 phase Energy Meter, Make: mi-Energy, Rating: 10-60A, Voltage:240V,CL2,50Hz, M.No:W4DLD100600	2	Nos
65	200 mm Sweep Exhaust fan Brisk Air, Make:Crompton	10	Nos
66	Single phase motor 1/2 HP, Type: mono block, Make: Kirloskar, Warranty:1Year	1	Nos
67	Name: Thermostat, Socket:2* NC,Rated Current:16 A, Overall Lengtth:440mm, Rated Voltage:250VAC, Model: THERMOWATT T85	10	Nos
68	Name: Heating Coil Capacity: 2KW Make:Racold	10	Nos
69	Wooden plug	10	Pocket
70	150mm Sweep Exhaust fan Brisk Air, Make: Crompton, Warranty: 1 year	20	Nos
71	PVC three way junction box (20mm and 25 mm) (Each)	20	Nos
72	Name: PU foam insulatuion Sealant, Make: ABRO (750 ML)	10	Nos
73	20 mm PVC nail clamp	4	Pocket
74	MPCB (Amps rating 2.5A to 4A, Make: Supernova)	2	Nos
75	Fan regulator nob, Make: Legrand	100	Nos
76	25 mfd condencer, Make: Keltron	10	Nos
77	SMPS - 24 V/5 A for pump panel	4	Nos
78	4 Feet LED fitting, Make: Philps, Crompton Greeves, Havels, Warranty: 1 year	100	Nos



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

S. No	Description of Items	Quantity	Units
79	2 Feet LED fitting, Make: Philps, Crompton Greeves, Havels, Warranty: 1 year	75	Nos
80	PVC pipe (20 mm & 25mm) (Each 30 length)	30	Length
81	25 mm PVC nail clamp	4	Pocket
82	Water proof tape roll	4	Roll
83	5A 2 way Switch, Make: Legrand	15	Nos
84	12W Round LED fitting with choke (LED down light star lord) Make: Crompton, Outer dimention: 150 dia	70	Nos
85	Myrius 6 A Bell push, Model: 673020	20	Nos
86	Name: Calling Bell, Supply: 230V, Make: GM	20	Nos
87	Name: 1 Feet LED light, Color: White, Rating: 5 W, Make: Philips/Crompton/Wipro	20	Nos
88	Name: NRV, Make: Racold, Size: 1/2 inch, Application: Geyser	10	Nos
89	Name: VT controller for HNS system, Type: MB VT2 /BPD 302 /09 + UMAI 150 21/22 System Flows: 57.5m3/Hr,Make: KSB ,Warranty:1 Year	1	Nos

Note: The Bidder Should quote the rate as per the specifications mentioned in The Price Bid, or else the bid will be rejected.



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ANNEXURE-IV: BID DECLARATION FORM

То	
IIM Pud Chii	CAO (i/c) Tiruchirappalli ukkottai Main Road, nna Sooriyur Village, chirappalli - 620 024.
	(name of the person) hereby declare that I am authorized to sign s document and that:
a.	All the statements made in this application are true, complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. I understand that if at any stage, it is found that any information given in this application is false/incorrect or that our agency does not satisfy the eligibility criteria, our candidature/empanelment is liable to be cancelled/terminated.
b.	I understand that the decision taken by the Tiruchirppalli is final and binding in all matters.
c.	I hereby agree to work as per the terms and conditions stipulated by Tiruchirppalli.
d.	I understand that IIM Tiruchirppalli reserves the right to accept or reject and to cancel the tender and reject all bids at any time prior to the award of the contract, without detailing any specified reasons whatsoever.
	Authorized signatory with seal



(An Institute of National Importance, Ministry of Education (Shiksha Mantralaya), Government of India) Trichy - Pudukkottai Main Road, Tiruchirappalli-620 024, Tamil Nadu Phone: 0431-2505121/5122 | E-Mail: purchase@iimtrichy.ac.in

ANNEXURE – V (UNDERTAKING CERTIFICATE)

It is certified that I,	(name of the person) S/o
Shri	r/o
am authorized to sign this document on	behalf of M/s.
(the name of the firm / company which	h is bidding in this tender) and that our firm / company have
never been blacklisted by any of the C	Government Organization / Agencies in the past and there is
no criminal case registered against our	firm / company or its owner / partners anywhere in India.
	Name:
	Place:
	Designation:
	Date:
	Signature: